STATE OF
COLORADO

Fwd: Technical Revisions

Means - DNR, Russ <russ.means@state.co.us> Fri, Oct 4, 2013 at 11:13 AM

To: "Oswald, Robert" <robert.oswald@state.co.us>
— Forwarded message ——— KeaveeT For EXTEN Qlon

From: DON CORAM <dlcoram@msn.com>
Date: Fri, Oct 4, 2013 at 11:11 AM

Subject: Technical Revisions

To: Russ Means <russ.means@state.co.us>

I'would like to request a 30 day extension on the Technical Revision submitted by Gold Eagle Mining, Inc. Just
received a response by Laura Kilpatrick that will require some clarification. Due to the government shutdown and
the furlough of non essential personnel we are unable to obtain the required information.

Sincerely,
Don Coram
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